Doncaster Keeping Safe Forum

Minutes of the Keeping Safe Forum Meeting Deaf Trust 29 November 2016

Who attended the meeting:

Name	Representing
Andrew Goodall	Healthwatch Doncaster
2. Dave Pearson	Individual
3. Vanessa Powell-Hayland	DMBC – Public Health
4. Kim Goldberg	DMBC – Public Health
5. Donna Heity	Skills Support
6. Patara Sheldon	Skills Support
7. Shona	S.I.L Supported Independent Learning
8. Nickola	S.I.L Supported Independent Learning
9. Emily Green	Healthwatch Doncaster
10. George Maitland	Healthwatch Doncaster Volunteer
11. Sue Vestey	Scawthorpe Library
12. Helena Blackburn	DHYP
13. Louisa Martin	Creative Support
14. Tom McKnight	Doncaster CVS
15. Kevin Reilly	Individual
16. Richard Chojnowski	ChAD
17. Pat Chojnowski	ChAD
18. Sue Millward	ChAD
19. Louise Darling	ChAD
20. Raquel Anne	Rainbow Recovery
21. Diana Foster	Healthwatch Doncaster Volunteer
22. John Burke	Healthwatch Doncaster Volunteer
23. Toyah Wordsworth	Individual
24. Aqniezka Rezma	PA

	T
Welcome & introductions	Andrew Goodall from Healthwatch Doncaster welcomed everyone to the meeting and thanked everyone for attending, in Angela's absence.
Helcome Fround	The group had a quick round of introductions.
	Andrew explained that there could be photographs taken at the meeting.
2. Apologies	Some people could not make it to this meeting, they were:
I'M SØRRY	Rod Morrison
3. Minutes of last meeting	Minutes & Notes of the last meeting were agreed.
Is somebody treating you or someone you know badly? If you see, hear or support that an adult at risk is belong showed planes constant: 01302.737391 Belongia to the 181 181881	Andrew spoke to the forum about the overall feedback on the "Future of the Keeping Safe Forum" forms and explained that most members of the forum still want to be supported by Healthwatch Doncaster, rather than becoming independent. Andrew then informed the Keeping Safe Forum that he needs to
Parties the receipts of the receipts from the receipt of the recei	discuss this with Shabnum Amin from the Safeguarding Adults Board unit.
5.	Vanessa Powell-Hayland and Kim Goldberg from Public Health gave a detailed presentation and also told the group some top tips about Keeping Safe in Winter.
Keep Warm Keep Well	Vanessa presented an interesting quiz which involved facts on how to keep your property warm in the correct way during winter.
	Kim then told the group a bit about what their job involves which is visiting vulnerable people's homes to check if their central heating is correct and if they are getting the warmth they should during Winter.
	Vanessa and Kim then informed the group that Public Health hold 12 Roadshows a year along with the wellbeing team in locations where people are vulnerable.
	This presentation got a round of applause and members of the forum asked some questions about how to keep safe in winter.

 A review of the Annual Keeping Safe Event held on 22 November 2016.

Andrew asked the forum if they had any comments or concerns on the event.



There were a few issues about the venue including parking and Kevin Reilly stated he preferred the previous year's event venue, which was Keepmoat but everyone from the forum agreed that the food was better.

John McKnight raised that the actor was great but left us confused at the end as it did not have a clear ending. Some members of the forum agreed with this.

Helena Blackburn suggested that there should potentially be another activity as some members of the public left after dinner and the poster activity was done quickly so there was a big gap.

One of the members then suggested that the Keeping Safe Forum needs to make more links with prisons and Andrew was to contact representative from the local prison probation and young offenders service.

Someone then suggested that we should have future events around transport.

7.

AOB

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

There was no other business so Andrew thanked everyone for coming along today and reminded members that the date of the next forum meeting was 18 January 2017.

Wednesday 18 January 2017

Wednesday 15 March 2017

Action Points:

Contact representative from the local prison Probation and Young Offenders Service. – Andrew Goodall

Andrew Goodall to contact South Yorkshire Police rep on Safeguarding Board. – Andrew Goodall.

Contact members of local faith communities. – Andrew Goodall.

Presentation by ChAD about Safe in Doncaster – Make agenda item.

Removing Barriers board game by Toyah Wordsworth - Make agenda item.